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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File — Case No. 2011-00450

FROM: Faith B. Burns, Staff A’ttorneys’]%yé V03
DATE: October 10, 2013

RE: Post-Case Technical Conference of June 28, 2013

Pursuant to a notice of Post-Case Technical Conference issued June 7, 2013 a
post-case technical conference was conducted at the Commission’s offices in Frankfort,
Kentucky on June 28, 2013. A list of attendees is attached. '

Commission Staff presented an overview of the requirements set forth in the
Commission’s May 30, 2013 Order. Various attendees asked a number of clarifying
questions concerning the matters in this case and Commission staff responded to the
questions.

There being no additional matters to discuss, the conference was adjourned.

Attachment

' In addition to those identified on the attached attendance list, Jeff Derouen, PSC Executive
Director was in attendance briefly during audience introductions, and Richard Raff, PSC legal staff was in
attendance from approximately 11:15 a.m. until the end of the technical conference.
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